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WRW/AG/vm/ D(2020) 2878 C 2019-0806
Please use edps@edps.europa.eu
for all correspondence

Subject: Closure of case 2019-0806
Production of statistics and provision of information under Articles 30(6)
and 31(3) of the Europol Regulation

Dear Mrs De Bolle,
We would like to inform you that the EDPS is closing its own initiative inquiry related to the legal
obligation for Europol to provide the EDPS with statistics on their operational data according to

Articles 30(6) and 31(3) of the Europol Regulation (case 2019-0806).

These statistics were provided on the 03/07/2020 and on the 24/09/2020 in line with a template
provided by the EDPS.

We would like to take this opportunity to remind Europol that this is an annual exercise which is
important to the EDPS as it helps focusing its efforts in the supervision of Europol.

Now that Europol has implemented a process to collect these statistics, we would request that they
be provided without delay every year at the end of November.

It may be possible that the EDPS amends the template so as to collect more information than what
is currently requested. If that were the case, the EDPS will provide an updated template sufficiently
in advance of the yearly deadline to give Europol time to readjust its process in line with the updated
request.

Yours sincerely,

[e-signed]

Wojciech Rafat WIEWIOROWSKI
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